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BID BULLETIN NO. I 

 

VARIOUS PIPES FOR BAGUIO WATER DISTRICT’S  

DEEP WELL COMMISSIONING 

ITEM QUERY CLARIFICATION/ADDENDUM 

40 pieces 3” 

Dresser Coupling 

(for steel and GI 

installation) 

Is the dresser coupling 

and sleeve type the same 

or are these separate 

items?  

 

 

Is companion flange with 

BNG a separate item? Do 

we need to provide 

additional flanges for 

that? 

 

What is the plotting 

length? Is the standard 7 

inches? Is Ductile or C.I. 

materials required? 

Yes. Dressing coupling and 

sleeve type coupling is the 

same.  

 

 

 

No. The requested coupling 

already comes with its own 

flange thus, companion flange 

with BNG should not have been 

included in the specifications. 

 

Plotting length and material of 

coupling would depend on the 

proposal of the supplier as this 

is not indicated in the 

specifications provided that, it 

could be utilized for steel or GI 

installations. 

80 pieces 3” Ø x 45° 

BI Long Elbow, 

Weldable  

Is there no indicated 

schedule for elbows? 

What is the minimum 

thickness of the elbows? 

There is. It is schedule 40. 

 

Answers to other queries of the bidders are already found in the bidding documents. 

All specifications and requirements in the bidding documents shall remain to be in 

full force and effect. 

 

For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 

Issued this 11
th 

day of December 2024. 

 

Bids and Awards Committee: 

 

  

ATTY. MA. LUISA C. TENEDERO 

Chairperson 

 

 

GEOVANI L. PIZA 

Vice-Chairperson 

ENGR. JAKE D. BAWING 

Member 

JOANA D. CARAME 

Member 

 

 

ENGR. JANEL J. BALANGCOD 

Member 

ENGR. DOMINIC T. AGUSDAN 

Member 

ATTY. CHELSEA S. DE LA ROSA 

Member 

 

 

 

 

This bid bulletin is issued in response to the following queries of prospective 

bidders  during  the  pre-bid  conference  held  on  06  December  2024  relative  to 

Requests  for  Quotation  Nos.  11-215P-D/  216P-D/  217P-D/  218P-D/  219P-D/ 

220P-D/ 221P-D/ 222P-D/ 223P-D and 224 P-D: 

 


